UNITED
NATIONS E

Economic and Social
Council

Di str.
GENERAL

E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 29
22 Novenber |996

Oiginal: ENGISH

COW TTEE ON ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS
Fi fteenth session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 29t h MEETI NG*

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 19 Novenber 1996, at 10 a.m

Chai rperson: M. ALSTON

later: M. CEAUSU
(Vi ce- Chai r person)

CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK (conti nued)
CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS:

(a) REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES | N ACCORDANCE W TH
ARTI CLES 16 AND 17 OF THE COVENANT

Second periodic report of the Domi nican Republic

* No summary record was issued for the 28th neeting.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the nmeetings of the Cormittee at this
session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly
after the end of the session.

GE. 96- 19130 (E)
The neeting was called to order at 10.20 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK (agenda item 2) (continued)



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 29
page 2

1. The CHAI RPERSON recalled that, to the Comrittee's concern, the report of
Honduras was | ong overdue. He and M. Texier had held a neeting earlier in
the day with the Pernmanent Representative of the Republic of Honduras, who had
assured themthat his country's report would be forthconm ng by May 1997. He
trusted that that would be the case and proposed that the Committee should
therefore defer its special procedure of adopting concluding observations in

t he absence of a report. He had also been notified informally that Egypt
woul d submit its report by the end of 1997. There, too, the special procedure
need not be appli ed.

2. M. Ceausu (Vice-Chairperson) took the Chair.
CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS:

(a) REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES | N ACCORDANCE W TH
ARTI CLES 16 AND 17 OF THE COVENANT (agenda item 4)

Second periodic report of the Dom nican Republic
(E/ 1990/ 6/ Add. 7; E/ C. 12/1995/LQ 7)

3. At the invitation of the Chairperson, Ms. Bonetti Herrera
Dom ni can Republic) took a place at the Conmittee table.

4, The CHAI RPERSON, after noting that the report of the Dominican Republic
had been submitted on 28 Novenber 1994, which neant that there had already
been a two-year delay in considering it, invited the representative of the
State party to respond to the questions on the list of issues prepared by the
Conmittee (E/ C. 12/1995/LQ 7).

5. Ms. BONETTI HERRERA (Donini can Republic) said that, follow ng the recent
el ection of a new Governnment, a total restructuring of government departnents
had taken place and it had not been possible for experts to come and answer
the Conmittee's questions in person. She would relay any questions and
endeavour to provide answers by the end of the year. She w shed, however, to
poi nt out that the decree governing the evictions that had so concerned the
Conmittee (E/ C. 12/1994/15, paras. 8-16) had been abrogated and the human
rights of those concerned had been respected.

6. The CHAI RPERSON said that he found the absence of experts disappointing.
Political changes should not nean that governnent services were suspended.

He suggested that the representative of the State party should brief the
Conmmittee on the general situation in her country. Consideration night then
be given to what action to take regarding the report.

7. Ms. BONETTI HERRERA (Dom nican Republic) said that change in countries
such as hers always tended to be drastic. Mich new |egislation was in
preparation, including laws to conply with the |International Labour

Organi zation Protection of Wrkers' Cainms (Enployer's Insolvency)

Convention, 1992 (No. 173) and Prevention of Mjor Industrial Accidents
Convention, 1993 (No. 174), as well as legislation on overtine work and a new
| abour code. She also drew attention to a trade and investnent treaty between
t he Dom ni can Republic and the Republic of Honduras, of 4 Novenmber 1995, to an
agreenment between her country and the Swiss Centre for Devel opment Cooperation
i n Technol ogy and Devel opnment, and to decree 240/96 - a nodification of

decree 165/95 - which declared the site of a new cenent factory to be in

the public domain. A new law concerning the mining of Iime and m nera
by-products was to be passed. Attention would be paid to environnental

i ssues. Action would al so be taken on human rights. She regretted that she
was unable to be nore specific.

8. M. CGRISSA observed that the Conmittee had al ready nore than once
agreed to postpone consideration of the Dom nican Republic's report ow ng
to “exceptional circumstances” As nenmbers would recall, in 1994 the



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 29
page 3

representative of the State party had gi ven an assurance that experts woul d
be able to attend at a later point. Either the report was not valid or else
experts should be prepared to defend it.

9. The CHAI RPERSON said that there had been anple tinme for preparation and
the Conmittee should have been informed earlier if no experts were going to
attend. Furthernore, as States parties and not Governnents were signatories
to the Covenant, a country had an obligation to report, whatever Governnent
was in power.

10. M. TEXIER said that, since President Bal aguer had been in power

for 30 years, there could hardly be said to be a |lack of continuity in the
country. Moreover, the Domnini can Republic had had contacts with the Conmittee
since 1990. He welconed the information that at |east the forced evictions
had ceased but nothi ng had been said, for exanple, about the situation of
Haitians in sugar plantations. Al though the Conmittee had post poned

consi deration of inplenmentation of the Covenant several tines, the report
currently before it was clearly inconplete and contai ned no new el enents.

He was at a loss as to how the Committee shoul d proceed.

11. Ms. JIMENEZ BUTRAGUENO sai d that the Dominican Republic's inability to
respond to the Commttee's list of issues was disturbing. It seened as though
the civil service was not functioning Iike a professional body. No great
political upheaval had occurred in the Dom ni can Republic. Her country,

Spai n, when confronted with far-reaching changes in its recent history, had
neverthel ess managed to conply with its reporting obligations. The situation
regardi ng the Dom ni can Republic was not normal

12. Ms. BONOAN- DANDAN said that the Commttee was currently engaged in

a futile exercise. It had schedul ed the report of the State party for

consi derati on on several previous occasions but the Governnment had al ways
found a reason for not sending a del egation. That suggested that it did not
atach due inmportance to the Committee's work, and raised questions about the
Dom ni can Republic's comritnment to the realization of economic, social and
cultural rights. She therefore proposed that the Conmittee should proceed to
draft its concluding observations on the basis of the material available to
it.

13. M. ALVAREZ VITA thanked the Anbassador of the Dom nican Republic for
attending. The present occasion was not the first on which a reporting
State's del egation had consisted solely of menbers of its mission in Geneva.
The Dom ni can Republic was, in fact, being represented and the Conmittee,
even if it again felt disappointed, should not postpone consideration of

the report. The Anbassador could take note of the Committee's concerns and
reply to menbers' questions to the best of her ability. Only then could the
Commttee draw up its concludi ng observations. Any other course would be
contrary to nornmal procedures and might set a precedent.

14. Ms. BONETTI HERRERA (Dom ni can Republic) said she recognized that the
Conmittee had reason to feel disappointed, since she was not in a position to
reply to detailed technical questions. The person who had been due to cone to
Ceneva to do so had been held up at the last minute. Mreover, the changes
that had recently taken place in the Domini can Republic had been quite
drastic, and there had al so been probl ens of conmunication. Everything was in
a state of flux, with many changes of personnel. She herself had cone to the
neeting to do whatever she could to reply to questions, but she could not

i ndi cate exactly what the new Governnent was planning to do in respect of many
of the problens facing her country. 1In any event, replies would be sent by
the end of the year if possible.

15. The CHAI RPERSON remrarked that States continued to function despite
changes of Governnment. The situation in the Domi nican Republic was not out of
control, and the laws were still being applied. The Anbassador had stated



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 29
page 4

that she could reply to straightforward questions, even if not to technica
ones. Sone information was already available in the country file and, in that
regard, it would be helpful if the Governnent of the Dominican Republic could
submit a core docunment on aspects such as its |and and people, form of
government and | egal system

16. M. THAPALIA said that his country, Nepal, had itself experienced a
nunber of successive Governments of different political colours. He knewthe
probl ens i nvol ved.

17. M. GRISSA agreed with M. Alvarez Vita that the Committee shoul d not
further postpone consideration of the report.

18. M. ADEKUOYE, Country Rapporteur, thanking the Anbassador for coming to
the neeting, suggested that she should respond to those points which she was
able to deal with herself, taking one group of issues at a tine.

19. Ms. BONETTI HERRERA (Dom ni can Republic), comenting on issues 1 to 3,
expl ai ned that the Dom ni can Republic had an area of about 48,000 kn? and a
popul ation of some 7.6 mllion people, in which all najor religions were
represented. The country was a nenber of Caribbean regional groupings. It
had a large foreign debt and the new Government was nmaki ng the necessary
approaches to international financial institutions.

20. The CHAI RPERSON poi nted out that the Anbassador shoul d not assune
that nenbers of the Conmittee had very detail ed know edge of the

Domi ni can Republic. It was of interest, for exanple, to learn that many
religions were represented in the country, but it would be hel pful to know
what proportion of the popul ati on was accounted for by each of them

21. M s. BONOAN- DANDAN, supported by M. GRISSA Ms. JI MENEZ BUTRAGUENO
and M. ALVAREZ VITA, suggested that sonme tine should be allowed for the
representative of the State party to obtain further information from her
Gover nnent .

22. The CHAI RPERSON observed that anbassadors were generally well inforned
about the situation in their country, especially regarding the matter of |ega
and administrative structures, which was the next itemon the |list of issues.

23. M. ADEKUOYE said that the Committee should, indeed, proceed in the
proper order, the representative having had anple tine to acquaint herself
with the Iist of issues.

24. M. TEXIER pointed out that the Domi nican Republic had in fact been
given nearly a year to prepare answers: a few extra hours would make little
difference. He was beginning to feel that a nockery was bei ng made of the
Commi ttee.

25. M. KOJUZNETSQV, noting the awkwardness of the situation, proposed that
the representative herself should be asked how she wi shed to proceed.

26. Ms, BONETTI HERRERA (Dom nican Republic), expressing her appreciation to
M. Kouznetsov, said that nany of the questions had a political aspect and she
had not received official instructions on howto respond. Although not

hersel f an expert on hunman rights, she had wanted a representative of the
Dom ni can Republic to be present during the consideration of the report. She
was prepared to report back to the Conmittee after contacting her Governnent,
and woul d al so convey the Conmittee’ s concerns regardi ng econom ¢, social and
cultural rights in the Dom nican Republi c.

27. After a procedural discussion in which M. AHVED, M. ADEKUOYE,
Ms. JIMENEZ BUTRAGUENO, M. ALVAREZ VITA and M. TEXIER took part,




E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 29
page 5

the CHAI RPERSON invited the representative of the State party to respond to
further questions at the next neeting.

The neeting rose at noon.



